
From:                                 Sharon Kelly
Sent:                                  16 Apr 2013 21:25:30 +1000
To:                                      Antal, Kris
Subject:                             Re: The Park - Bed Stats Spreadsheet 14.04.2013

Yes he is addressing

Sharon Kelly

Executive Director
Mental Health and Specialised Services
West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

Mobile:

On 16/04/2013, at 1:23 PM, "Kris Antal" wrote:

> Sharon - did you get the opportunity to talk to Darren about this when you caught up today?
> 
> Regards
> Kris
> 
>>>> Sharon Kelly 16/04/2013 8:44 am >>>
> Darren,
> In noting the attached bed statement, I note BAC. Terry had been asked to advise Dr Sadler that there 
were to be no further admissions to the unit whilst the future was unsure. It would appear this may have 
not been done or Dr Sadler has not adhered to the message. Can we get five minutes to discus how we 
reiterate the request of No further admissions, either new or return.
> 
> Regards
> Sharon 
> 
> Sharon Kelly
> 
> Executive Director
> Mental Health and Specialised Services
> West Moreton Hospital and Health Service
> 
> Mobile:-
> 
> Begin forwarded message:
> 
> 
> 
> From: "Maureen Monaghan"
> Date: 16 April 2013 8:37:17 AM AEST

> Subject: The Park - Bed Stats Spreadsheet 14.04.2013
> 
> 
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> 
> 
> Good morning,
> 
> Please find attached the Bed Stats Excel Spreadsheet 14.04.2013.
> 
> Regards
> 
> 
> Maureen Monaghan
> Information Access Officer - Medical Records
> Information Access Unit
> The Park 

> 
> 
> 
> <TEXT.htm>
> <The Park Stats. 2013.04.14.xls>
> <TEXT.htm>
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